Conditions for 16/17 New Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1HJ

Domino’s Pizza

1. The Premises Licence Holder will adhere to the attached Operational Plan.

2. The counter service will only be open to the general public until 02:00 hours. Thereafter
no public access will be permitted to the premises and the premises will only be used
for the provision of late night refreshment via the delivery service.

3. Any deliveries from the premises will only be made to a customer’s place of residence
or place of business.
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From: Sue Deacon [mailto:s.deacon@popall.co.uk] On Behalf Of Jonathan Smith
Sent: 04 April 2011 16:44

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: Domino's Pizza, Chippenham

Dear Linda,

Thank you for the additional two representations.

To support the application, | am referring to the following documentation which | may wish to rely upon:

Additional conditions;
Operational Plan;

Litter Survey;

Safety & Security Audit;
Case of Daniel Thwaites.
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| also confirm that in attendance at the hearing will be the following:

Satnam Grewal — Director of MSG Sandhurst Limited, the Applicant Company;

Serbjeet Kaur Nagra, the Store Manager.

| confirm that we would like to formally amend the application which will be considered at the hearing so that late night
refreshment is to be provided until 05:00 hours but public opening will only be until 02:00 hours for counter service 7
days a week.

We will also be offering the attached conditions which reflect this.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Smith
Partner, Poppleston Allen

T: 0115 953 8505 M: 07768 845695 W: www.popall.co.uk

Nottingham Office : 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS T : 0115 953 8500 F : 0115 953 8501

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the
Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.

This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and privileged.
If you receive it in error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although
we have taken steps to ensure that this email and its attachments are free from any viruses, it is your responsibility to
ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system.
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